
ORD# 0382-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

WALCUTT (2MG) INTERIOR WET TANK PAINTING & INTERIOR DRY TOUCH UP

CONTRACT NO. 3000, C.I.P. NO. 690477-100009

BID TABULATION, OPENED 1/21/15

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec
Mobilization/Demobilization 

Fee, Not To Exceed 5% of Total
1 LS

20,000 20,000 40,000 40,000 2,000 6,000 8,000 8,000 14,140 6,060 20,200 20,200

2 Spec Removal of Cathodic Wiring 1 LS 1,000 4,000 5,000 5,000 1,000 1,000 2,000 2,000 600 1,550 2,150 2,150

3 Spec
Installing New Cathodic Wiring 

Per 1.1A3
1 LS

5,000 20,000 25,000 25,000 8,000 6,000 14,000 14,000 15,800 1,000 16,800 16,800

4 Spec

Remove Existing Interior Wet 

Coating & Recoat Walcutt 2MG 

Interior Wet Area, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A

1 LS

175,000 225,000 400,000 400,000 80,000 145,000 225,000 225,000 139,775 151,975 291,750 291,750

5 Spec

Spot Repair and Recoat Interior 

Dry Area (Walcutt Tank), Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule B

1 LS

6,000 34,000 40,000 40,000 30,000 53,000 83,000 83,000 47,196 62,404 109,600 109,600

6 Spec
Paint Ladder and Platform 

Yellow
1 LS

500 500 1,000 1,000 600 2,400 3,000 3,000 390 1,410 1,800 1,800

7 Spec Kick Plate Modification 1 LS 1,000 4,000 5,000 5,000 1,000 1,000 2,000 2,000 685 1,535 2,220 2,220

8 Spec
Replace Broken Chain on Roof 

Hatch
1 LS

50 200 250 250 200 300 500 500 95 215 310 310

9 Spec
Replace and Install New Safety 

Chains On Crow's Nest Platform
1 LS

200 600 800 800 600 1,200 1,800 1,800 95 215 310 310

10 Spec Exterior Base Plate Work 1 LS 500 5,000 5,500 5,500 500 500 1,000 1,000 2,151 2,629 4,780 4,780

11 Spec

Install Caulking, Sikaflex 1a, As 

Directed, 10.3 fl. oz. tubes, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule C, 

Contigency Item

50 EA

7 18 25 1,250 20 20 40 2,000 35 75 110 5,500

Special

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. 3)

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 5)

Bonding Company (Pg. 24)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 36)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 43) yes yes

Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

N/A

yes

yes

31-1286248 (INACTIVE) 

yes

$523,733.00

-13.05%

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 3-4)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 4)

American Suncraft Co., Inc.                                        

10835 Schiller Rd., Medway, OH 45341

$455,420.00

$68,313.00

$342,300.00

$393,645.00

-34.65%

$51,345.00

UCL, Inc.                                                                           

2025 Stapleton Ct., Cincinnati, OH 45240

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Engineer's Estimate

$523,800.00

$78,570.00

$602,370.00

Est. Qty's Units

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

yes

yes

31-1697362 (expires 10/31/16, MAJ)

N/A

yes

Great American Insurance
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Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

American Suncraft Co., Inc.                                        

10835 Schiller Rd., Medway, OH 45341

UCL, Inc.                                                                           

2025 Stapleton Ct., Cincinnati, OH 45240

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

Est. Qty's Units

Submit Evidence of Req'd Experience? (Pg. 65) did not evaluate since 2nd lowest bidderyes

yes (verified 1/22/15) yes (verified 1/22/15)Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 44)
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ORD# 0382-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

WALCUTT (2MG) INTERIOR WET TANK PAINTING & INTERIOR DRY TOUCH UP

CONTRACT NO. 3000, C.I.P. NO. 690477-100009

BID TABULATION, OPENED 1/21/15

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec
Mobilization/Demobilization 

Fee, Not To Exceed 5% of Total
1 LS

20,000 20,000 40,000 40,000

2 Spec Removal of Cathodic Wiring 1 LS 1,000 4,000 5,000 5,000

3 Spec
Installing New Cathodic Wiring 

Per 1.1A3
1 LS

5,000 20,000 25,000 25,000

4 Spec

Remove Existing Interior Wet 

Coating & Recoat Walcutt 2MG 

Interior Wet Area, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A

1 LS

175,000 225,000 400,000 400,000

5 Spec

Spot Repair and Recoat Interior 

Dry Area (Walcutt Tank), Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule B

1 LS

6,000 34,000 40,000 40,000

6 Spec
Paint Ladder and Platform 

Yellow
1 LS

500 500 1,000 1,000

7 Spec Kick Plate Modification 1 LS 1,000 4,000 5,000 5,000

8 Spec
Replace Broken Chain on Roof 

Hatch
1 LS

50 200 250 250

9 Spec
Replace and Install New Safety 

Chains On Crow's Nest Platform
1 LS

200 600 800 800

10 Spec Exterior Base Plate Work 1 LS 500 5,000 5,500 5,500

11 Spec

Install Caulking, Sikaflex 1a, As 

Directed, 10.3 fl. oz. tubes, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule C, 

Contigency Item

50 EA

7 18 25 1,250

Special

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. 3)

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 5)

Bonding Company (Pg. 24)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 36)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 43)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 3-4)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 4)

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Engineer's Estimate

$523,800.00

$78,570.00

$602,370.00

Est. Qty's Units

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extende

d Total

6,000 6,000 4,000 4,000 8,000 8,000

0 3,500 500 500 1,000 1,000

0 15,000 7,250 7,250 14,500 14,500

0 418,000 158,500 158,500 317,000 317,000

0 15,000 34,700 34,700 69,400 69,400

0 5,000 1,200 1,200 2,400 2,400

0 5,000 2,400 2,408 4,808 4,808

0 1,000 175 175 350 350

0 1,500 350 350 700 700

0 3,000 2,400 2,400 4,800 4,800

0 3,000 2,000 2,000 4,000 200,000

yes

yes

14-1906280 (exp. 9/24/16, MAJ)

N/A; signed by President

Guarantee Co. of North America

A - 1 Industrial Painting Inc.                                  

635 Dumont Ave., Campbell, OH 44405

$476,000.00

$71,400.00

$547,400.00

-9.13%

yes

yes

initialed but not dated

$93,443.70

$716,401.70

$622,958.00

D&M Painting Corporation                                        

1500 Amity Ridge Rd., Washington, PA 

15301

18.93%

yes

25-1468027 (INACTIVE)

N/A

yes

yes

Ohio Casualty
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Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec
Mobilization/Demobilization 

Fee, Not To Exceed 5% of Total
1 LS

20,000 20,000 40,000 40,000

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

Est. Qty's Units

Submit Evidence of Req'd Experience? (Pg. 65)

Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 44)

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extende

d Total

A - 1 Industrial Painting Inc.                                  

635 Dumont Ave., Campbell, OH 44405

D&M Painting Corporation                                        

1500 Amity Ridge Rd., Washington, PA 

15301

did not evaluate since non-responsive did not evaluate since non-responsive

1. not pre-qualified., 2. inactive C.C. #., 3. 

line 11: bidder had $4,000 for extended 

total; skews bid amount.

1. not pre-qualified, 2. did not submit unit 

pricing

NO NO
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ORD# 0382-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

WALCUTT (2MG) INTERIOR WET TANK PAINTING & INTERIOR DRY TOUCH UP

CONTRACT NO. 3000, C.I.P. NO. 690477-100009

BID TABULATION, OPENED 1/21/15

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec
Mobilization/Demobilization 

Fee, Not To Exceed 5% of Total
1 LS

20,000 20,000 40,000 40,000

2 Spec Removal of Cathodic Wiring 1 LS 1,000 4,000 5,000 5,000

3 Spec
Installing New Cathodic Wiring 

Per 1.1A3
1 LS

5,000 20,000 25,000 25,000

4 Spec

Remove Existing Interior Wet 

Coating & Recoat Walcutt 2MG 

Interior Wet Area, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A

1 LS

175,000 225,000 400,000 400,000

5 Spec

Spot Repair and Recoat Interior 

Dry Area (Walcutt Tank), Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule B

1 LS

6,000 34,000 40,000 40,000

6 Spec
Paint Ladder and Platform 

Yellow
1 LS

500 500 1,000 1,000

7 Spec Kick Plate Modification 1 LS 1,000 4,000 5,000 5,000

8 Spec
Replace Broken Chain on Roof 

Hatch
1 LS

50 200 250 250

9 Spec
Replace and Install New Safety 

Chains On Crow's Nest Platform
1 LS

200 600 800 800

10 Spec Exterior Base Plate Work 1 LS 500 5,000 5,500 5,500

11 Spec

Install Caulking, Sikaflex 1a, As 

Directed, 10.3 fl. oz. tubes, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule C, 

Contigency Item

50 EA

7 18 25 1,250

Special

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. 3)

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 5)

Bonding Company (Pg. 24)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 36)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 43)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 3-4)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 4)

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Engineer's Estimate

$523,800.00

$78,570.00

$602,370.00

Est. Qty's Units

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

20,000 5,000 25,000 25,000 5,000 25,000 30,000 30,000

1,000 4,000 5,000 5,000 500 2,500 3,000 3,000

10,000 1,000 11,000 11,000 16,000 5,000 21,000 21,000

205,000 220,000 425,000 425,000 208,000 381,250 589,250 589,250

5,000 27,000 32,000 32,000 10,400 15,600 26,000 26,000

1,000 3,500 4,500 4,500 1,000 5,000 6,000 6,000

1,000 3,000 4,000 4,000 500 3,000 3,500 3,500

250 250 500 500 300 200 500 500

50 50 100 100 1,500 500 2,000 2,000

1,000 2,000 3,000 3,000 500 5,500 6,000 6,000

1,500 1,500 3,000 150,000 500 3,250 3,750 187,500

41-1528126 (exp. 11/25/15, MAJ)

N/A; signed by President

initialed but not dated

N/A

yes

TMI Coatings, Inc.                                                      

3291 Terminal Dr., St. Paul, MN 55121

$874,750.00

$131,212.50

$1,005,962.50

67.00%26.02%

Tecorp, Inc.                                                                         

2221 Muriel Ct., Joliet, IL 60433

$660,100.00

$99,015.00

$759,115.00

yes

yes'

36-4073085 (exp. 1/23/16, MAJ)

N/A; signed by President

Ohio Casualty Insurance Co. North America Specialty Insurance Co.

N/A

yes

yes
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Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec
Mobilization/Demobilization 

Fee, Not To Exceed 5% of Total
1 LS

20,000 20,000 40,000 40,000

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

Est. Qty's Units

Submit Evidence of Req'd Experience? (Pg. 65)

Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 44)

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

TMI Coatings, Inc.                                                      

3291 Terminal Dr., St. Paul, MN 55121

Tecorp, Inc.                                                                         

2221 Muriel Ct., Joliet, IL 60433

did not evaluate since non-responsivedid not evaluate since non-responsive

1. not pre-qualified; 2. line 11: bidder had 

$3,000 for extended total; skews bid amount.

1. not pre-qualified, 2. 2. line 11: bidder had 

$3,750 for extended total; skews bid amount.

NO; bid indicates application submitted; 

approval pending.NO
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ORD# 0382-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

WALCUTT (2MG) INTERIOR WET TANK PAINTING & INTERIOR DRY TOUCH UP

CONTRACT NO. 3000, C.I.P. NO. 690477-100009

BID TABULATION, OPENED 1/21/15

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec
Mobilization/Demobilization 

Fee, Not To Exceed 5% of Total
1 LS

20,000 20,000 40,000 40,000

2 Spec Removal of Cathodic Wiring 1 LS 1,000 4,000 5,000 5,000

3 Spec
Installing New Cathodic Wiring 

Per 1.1A3
1 LS

5,000 20,000 25,000 25,000

4 Spec

Remove Existing Interior Wet 

Coating & Recoat Walcutt 2MG 

Interior Wet Area, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule A

1 LS

175,000 225,000 400,000 400,000

5 Spec

Spot Repair and Recoat Interior 

Dry Area (Walcutt Tank), Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule B

1 LS

6,000 34,000 40,000 40,000

6 Spec
Paint Ladder and Platform 

Yellow
1 LS

500 500 1,000 1,000

7 Spec Kick Plate Modification 1 LS 1,000 4,000 5,000 5,000

8 Spec
Replace Broken Chain on Roof 

Hatch
1 LS

50 200 250 250

9 Spec
Replace and Install New Safety 

Chains On Crow's Nest Platform
1 LS

200 600 800 800

10 Spec Exterior Base Plate Work 1 LS 500 5,000 5,500 5,500

11 Spec

Install Caulking, Sikaflex 1a, As 

Directed, 10.3 fl. oz. tubes, Per 

Supplemental Spec Schedule C, 

Contigency Item

50 EA

7 18 25 1,250

Special

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. 3)

Bid Proposal Signature Affidavit Completed? (Pg. 5)

Bonding Company (Pg. 24)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. 36)

Bid Affidavit Complete? (P. 43)

Bid Signature Page Completed ? (Pg. 3-4)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. 4)

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Engineer's Estimate

$523,800.00

$78,570.00

$602,370.00

Est. Qty's Units

SUBTOTAL

FORCE ACCOUNT (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

8,000 7,000 15,000 15,000

1,000 1,000 1,000

7,500 7,500 15,000 15,000

58,000 194,000 252,000 252,000

9,000 20,000 29,000 29,000

300 700 1,000 1,000

2,000 6,000 8,000 8,000

300 700 1,000 1,000

300 700 1,000 1,000

1,000 3,000 4,000 4,000

3,600 8,400 12,000 600,000

yes

Fidelity & Deposit Co. of Maryland

N/A

yes

76.98%

Thomarios, Apostolos Group dba                               

1 Canal Square Plaza, Akron, OH 44308

$927,000.00

$139,050.00

$1,066,050.00

yes

yes

INACTIVE
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Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

1 Spec
Mobilization/Demobilization 

Fee, Not To Exceed 5% of Total
1 LS

20,000 20,000 40,000 40,000

Ref. 

No.

Item 

No. Description

Engineer's Estimate

Est. Qty's Units

Submit Evidence of Req'd Experience? (Pg. 65)

Prequalified to Bid? (Pg. 44)

Material Labor Total

Extended 

Total

Thomarios, Apostolos Group dba                               

1 Canal Square Plaza, Akron, OH 44308

did not evaluate since non-responsive

1. Not pre-qualified, 2, not C.C., 3. line 11: 

bidder had $12,000 for extended total; skews 

bid amount.

NO; bid indicates it is attached.
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